

Roberto Rodríguez Lightbourne

3D-generalist / graphic designer

www <https://lightbourne.se/>

tel 070-295 49 76

@ robert77@gmail.com

About me

Curious and with a great passion for visuals, storytelling and technology.

With over 20 years of experience as a 3D generalist, including 8 years in senior and team-lead roles, I possess broad expertise in creating 3D images and animations that are delivered on time and meet clients' expectations.

Språkkunskaper

English

Spanish

Swedish

日本語

Work experience

2016 - now

Team leader 3D-generalist / Graphic Designer
Jo Kommunikation, Umeå

2009 - 2016

Freelance 3D-Generalist
Animation & Design for ads

2007 - 2013

Teacher 3D & Animation
Escuela de Diseño Altos de Chavón, Dominican Republic

2004 - 2009

3D-Generalist / Owner
Anima Studios, Dominikanska Republiken

2000 - 2001

Motion Graphics Artist / Graphic Designer
Canal Comunitario, Dominikanska Republiken

Education

2002 - 2003

Associate of Science Degree in Computer Animation
Full Sail University, Winter Park, FL, USA

1998 - 2001

Bachelors Degree in Advertising Communications
Universidad Iberoamericana, Dominican Republic

Kunskaper

- Maya
- Houdini
- Arnold
- Redshift
- Renderman
- Substance Painter
- Karma
- Blender
- Nuke
- Fusion
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Indesign
- Figma
- After Effects
- Premiere
- Davinci Resolve